
U N I T E D  N A T I O N S

E C O N O M I C
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

ш

т ш А Ъ ' ^

E/CNe6/SR*80 
6 June 195o
ENGLISH М->,; 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH

COMMISSION ON THE STATtB OF WOMEN
Pom*th Session

SUaîARl* ..RECORD OP Т Щ . EIGHTIETH MEETING
Held Lake Success, New York, 

on Thtcrsday, 18 Мгу 1950, át 11 a«me

CONTENTS:
Tecb-nical assistance larogramme in relaticai to' the status of women 
(E/CN.6/145, E/GN*6/L.^) (continted)  ̂•
Information concerning the situation of xvpmen vdio- were, subjected to 
so~cailed scientific'®!q;jariments in the. Na^i.-concentration caiaps 
, (E/CN.6/L*23/Rev*l).
Fifth session 
"(a) Pi'ogramme of work
(b) Reorganization ,of the Secretariat
(c) Place of next session

CSiairman* ÎIrs, 1ЕРАТ1СНЕЖ France

Rapporténr: lîbS'.. JURDAK . Ш Ю Ш Т . Lebanon



E/GN*6/SR*80 
Page 2

Members i bass McCOEKINDALE Austral 1 a
; bEss ZÎMG China

bass MORATES Costa Rica
lass' PEDERSEÎ Denmarlc
Mrs# TSALDARIS Greece
Mrs# SEN India
biErs# CASTILLO LEDON Mexico
№s# PEIiTAS . Turkey
bass SUTHERLAND 'itoitsd iüngdom of Great Britain anc 

Northern Ireland
bfrs# GpLIMAN IMted States of America
liirs# URDANETA. Venezuela

Representatives of specialized a^ncies:
bass FAIRCbillD . International Labour. Organisation 

(ILO) ,
IÜSS CHiVTOH United Nations Educational, 

Scientific and Cultural 
Organization (UNESCO)

Representatives of noir-govemmental organizations :
Category Aî

bEss BERG ViTorld Federation of Ifeited Nations 
Associations (NPÜ1IA)

Category B; ■
Mrs#,
lÆrs#

RYDH J 
van den BERG )

International Alliance of Wopien

lîrs#
bEss

Iffl'IER J 
T01ÎLINS0N >

International Federation of 
Business and Professional bïomen

lEss ROBB International Federation of 
Ttoiversity ilomen

büss GARTLAN International I&iion of Catholic 
Women’s Leagues

Mss ARNOLD World’s Young Women’s Christian 
Association

Also presentí Mrs* MENDOZA de BARRET Inteiv-American Commission of V/omen

Secretariat; lîrs# bERDAL Acting Assistant Secretary-<3eneral 
in charge of the Department of 
Social Affairs

lîrs# lENON Secretary of the Commission

/ТЕСШИСАЬ



ТЕШ1(ЗАЬ-.А891&ТМСЕ/Рй(Х1ЩШ- -Ш :Ш TO -THE STATUS Œ  WO».-  ̂-
(ЕДМ;й/145^.Ф/еМ*0Д^-24): (continued) :

1.‘ ’ '  Mrá; MïRDÂÈ '(Acting Assistant Secretary-General) said' that on thé
previous day the 'Cortmissibh had asked her for detailed information oii the part"- 
pláyéd by'voraen' in the various technical assistance 'programmés-, ' Unitéd Mations 
statistics showed the number of persons employed as experts in 1947, 1948 and 
1949/ in accordance With'Gétteraí Assembly resolution 58 (I), as forty-four; 
seventeen of those rere àeü‘and twenty-seven women,■ During those three years, 
in accordance with the same resolution, 414 scholarships had been granted by the 
United Hâtions', 257 to men and 157 to4;omen. The statistics showed'that so far 
some Gbvei^ents had put forward no" feminine candidates for those scholarships,
2 , ...... Women throughout the v̂ orld cotild be encouraged to apply for
scholarships direct to the Unitéd Mations, or to the inhernational organizations 
or foundations tAiiCh'possessed funds for that purpose and which were listed, in 
the'teSCO Oataibgue''''ktudy A b i ^  ' '

3. Mrs. Л Ш А К  TÚÍOUítY (Lebanon) said that she hád lísténéd with great
interest to Mrs. Myrdal’s statement, aixd asked whether there was much difference 
between the tochnical assistance programme'Which the United Nations was currently 
considering arid the programmé Which had already beeh put into effect by the 
Departmerit Of'Sociál Affairs. - ' • " -" " ‘ ■

4'........ Mrs. MYRDAL (Acting Assistant Secretary-General) replied that there
was a considerable difference between the two programmes. The figures she had 
quoted naturally‘applied oiliy to the prograrúáé which had already been put into 
'effect.'' -W:'-:
5. The proposed expanded technical asaistarice programme was directed
mainly towards ■̂ éeoniáále developiaent;-* comparatively fewer. women Would.the ref ore 
be likely to take part in it, :

b. At the request of the С К А Ш Ш ,  Mrs. URDAÎIETA ('Venezuela), Chairman of
the Resolutions Committee, read that Committee’s draft resolution regarding 
technical assistance programixes in relation to the status of women (E/CN.6/L.24).

/7. Miss PEDERSEN



7, Miss PEBÉRSEH (Denmark) reminded the Commission that at its preceding
meeting she had objected to paragraph 4 of the Mexican draft resolution, upon 
which the draft j-ust read by the Venezuelan representative was basedj in view of 
the Resolutions Committee’s amendments to that draft, hcxwever, she was prepared 
to accept paragraph 4 in the form in, which it appeared in document E/CN*6/lie24*

8, M rs» SEN (India), like the Danish representative, accepted paragraph 4
in the form in which it appeared in the draft resolution*

9, Miss CHATON (United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultxxral
Qrganizatiou) referring to paragraph 4, said that it was chiefly for the ILO to 
safeguard women workers against exploitation and to promote equal pay for equal 
work in areas being developed economically* It was difficult to see how the 
World Health Organization or UNESCO could take effective action in that matter,
A definite line should be drawn between the spheres of activity of the various 
specialized agencies, and the reference in paragraph 4 to co*-operation vdth 
specialized agencies, otlier than the ILO, should be deleted*

10, Mrs. GOLDMAN (United States of America) said, in reply to the
representative of UNESCO, that WHO, for example, could intervene on behalf
of woraen workers if they were forced to work in conditions detrimental to their 
health, which vias, unfortunately, too often the case. Paragraph 4 should, 
therefore, be retained in tlie. form in which it appeared in the draft resolution*

11, Miss CHATON (United Nations Educational, Scientific and Gulfural
Organization) said that in vievi of the United States representative’s observation 
she would withdraw her remarks*

The draft resolution (e/CN*6/l*24) Viras adopted by 12. votes to none, with 
1 abstention*

/INFORMATION



INPORMATICSI CONCTRNING THE SITUATIQM OF-WOMEN WHO WERE STJBJECTED TO S045ALII;D. 
SCIENTIFIC ЕХРЕШМтаЗ IN THE NAZI СШСЕЬТТЕАТЮЫ CAKPS (E/CN*6/Le23/ReVel)

12. The СаМШ!АЫ, speaking on behalf of the French delegation, said that 
she’ had noted the United States representative’s observations on, and amendments 
to, the draft resolution she had submitted (E/CN.6/L.23}.
13. She then read the revised text of the draft (E/CN.6/L,23/Rev,l).

14. ÎIrst. TSALDARIS (Greece) said that her country felt deeplĵ  for the
women who had been subjected to so"called scientific experiments in concentration 
camps» She would vote for the French draft resolution#

15. Miss PEI3ERS®J (Denmark) explained that her delegation was constantly
exercised over whether or not the questions considered by the Commission vrere,
in fact, within its conpetence. The sit\iati<xi referred to was heart-rending; 
nevertheless, it was difficult to regard the unfortunate wonien чФо had suffered 
in the concentration camps as having been discriminated against, since men too

had been subjected to the same treatment* Her delegation was just as much 
shocked as the other delegations by the so-called scientific experiments, and 
felt/^eeply for the victims; she doubted, howeyer, whether the Corattission 
could do more than refer the matter to the competent bodies*

r

16. She referred to the plight of the university women still in displaced 
persons* camps, whom nobody had so far thought of helping. As the representative
of the International Federation of University Women had told the Commission on 
the previous day, nearly liiOO of those women were still being kept in camps in 
deplorable conditions.. She had intended bringing that question herself to the 
attention of the Commission, but had refrained from doing so as she had thought 
that it was a matter for the International Refugee Organizatione Her delegation 
nevê iiheless felt that the treatment of those w<raen was an exan^le of real 
discrimination, whereas the situation of the survivors of the concentration canpis 
was not. Siibject to that reservation, she would vote for the revised French draft 
resolution.

/17. The CHAIBMN



17. The CHAIRtíAN remarked that it could equally be said that the treatment. 
inflicted on women xaiiversity graduates detained in camps was not an example
of discrimination because male graduates were also confined there* The fact vias 
that apparently only women-had- survived the so-called medical езфеготепЬз carried 
out on prisoners in Nazi concentration camps* Furthermore, it seemed.that the 
distinction nas of merely secondary importance*
18. ■ • She personally regretted that the Commission liad .not taken up the  ̂ - 
problem alluded to by the representative of the International Federation of 
University YJomen iThen drafting the resolution concerning educational opportuni- , 
ties for women* In her opinion, moreover, the Cormission’s report should express 
the emotion felt by the members at the toagic situation of university women novr ̂  
held in camps
19. Re-yerting to the draft resolution proposed by her delegation 
(Е/СШ*6/ь*23Деу*1), she pointed out that the text in its final fona_ could not 
cause -fche, menbers anxiety, since the Cowaission unfortunately was doing no, 
more than calling the attention of the appropria-te organs to the partipular3.y 
distressing situation, of certain 7:omen survivors of the. concentratipii, camps*

20. tos* GOLHMAM (United States of America) thanlced the representative of 
France for the explanations she had given* Like the representative of Denmark, 
she -was inclined to believe that the prbbletó was not within the Commxssibn’s 
competence*
21. The United States delegation had felt some doubts -vúth regard to the" '
original text of the draft resolution, which stated that "no steps have ever 
been taken" to ensure that women sur-vlvors of conoentfation camps "should 
receive the redress to т/hich they are entitled" (e/CN#6/l*23)* In the American 
Zone of Germany, hovrever, a law had been promu).gated in October 1949 providing- 
■that persons xvho, during the period from 30 January 1933 to 8 lîay 1945, had 
been subjectèd to xll-direatment because of their political convictions or beoa-iis'e 
of considerations of race, religion or ideolog;̂ ’- and who had suffered either in 
person or in property, had a right to compensation* Nevertheless^'the United 
States delegatictti realized fully that the situation of many womerr survivors 
of concenti'ation camps was still distressing. She hoped that that gràve problem 
would be solved in the coming year.

/22. Mrs. JTJRDaK KHOURY



28» Mtîîc JURDAK íTHQíJBY (ЬеЪйгхоа). agreed vri;«h the representatire of the
Urdted Stctea, She- did not think i t  should is le f t  to charitable orgatr'-zations 
alone to care for sar/irors of concentration casgs.; other rationa?. steps should 
he taken- to help those nafortxsaats pecjple, ■

23. The CHAIRMAN emphasized hC‘W gratefal the voreen s’tnrLvore of the
concentration camps were to the Goreresant of the United States of AE.s.rica for 
the measures i t  had taken to reeover the tiootmerts giving details of the experl- 
mc.nt-3 to  which they -had ‘been stá^Jected, While the damage caused to their bodies 
vao irnfor;:rnately only too o'ovioïwt, i t s  origin was s t i l l  mysterioin?, and only 
vrhsn i t  WO.S l-yov.n would i ’b he pos sib 'le to taho effective remedi.al measures,

glie draft-, résolu tion as amended (g/cN,6/T.it.i,3/Hgv>.l) vas adopted by 32 votes 
to none, with 1 shsterction.

24. Miss eUflEKLAND (United KijiBdom) «a^lained that she bad not voted in
favcTU’ of the dx?aft. resolution hsoause she did not think the Comdiission was 
eompe'I;ent to deal -fslth the question. In her opinion it wo'uld have been better 
to. foiJ.ow tñe рго?.ейш?е adopted d'lrlng the previous session in regard to Arab 
refugees from Palest5.nê  namely, to add to the report a paragraph giving an 
account of the dsbateo on the cuhjeot.
255 She was not convinced that the methods suggested in the last paragraph
of the draft ŵ ore really constru-stive,

FIFTH SESSI01Î
(a) Programme of work

26. ' She; CHAIPMAH pointed ont, that the Commlgsion’s programme of work for
the coming year arcsa on the one hand f;com Its toi’ms of raferance, and on the 
other band frora the work it had already accoirrplished»
2 7. Eeviawing tha woi’k accompliehod by the Commit's ion in 'che light of its
terms of referenee, she emphasized the iimportanne of tb,e results achieved.

/26, In the



í-3o In the po3.1t?I.i;al field, it could Ъз fa.irly stai-.ed that, wlthov.t the
jjresfure brought to bear on Governments by the Commission throiigh the inter
mediary of the Seonomie: and Soci&X СогшсИ and the GeneraJL Assembly, the political 
emar.cjpc-4.ion of -К’оглзп сопЗЛ never havs progressed go rap.tdlye The proposa.lG fo r  

the prepar-atioa of a convention on the S'ub-ject vsre opening a new fiej.d of 
activity .for the Commission,

29?’ The CüTrzüiG.sí.cn had used very appropriate methods i r ib h  regard to
economic rights and eduoati.onal oppĉ rtunities for rromen,, since it had had re- 
cciu’se to a great extent to the gpeeiaJlaed agencies which were particularly 
veil. eeuirT-sd to solve those ргс1\к;Ш« It could be Justifiably c.la.lmed that 
the C-ommiseion bed done very игеГгЛ vorli in that fie.ld by drawing the attention 
dt" the spocialised agencies, vhoce f,leld of activity -!-as so broad, to questions 
of particular со&зэгп t-o vonen,

30. She n-oxt emphasized that since, legadjy spealflng at least, women were
equal to mo'a, they .should net be con-tent lEitil s.II the women of the wcr3.d had 
the same mlgíits a-a ma,u in all the aspects of human acuivity. There was thus 
stilJL a greai; deal to do in that fi.eld*
3-1 • Ttiuning b.ack to the prcgrainae of work, she pointed out that it covered
questions *vv-hlch the CcEmiission had already begun or continued studying duri,ng 
its durent sesKioUft To those questions vou3,d be added the consideration of the 
new replies to the que3tiom2aire and of the draft conventions. She asked 
whether tlie Gcmnissioa considered it advisable to add new subjects and to decide 
upon priorities,

32* Mrs, JURDA.K KEOÜRY (Lebanon) thought that the Commission shou3.d receive
detailed reports for study at its fifth session on the proL.l.em o.f Greek children 
and on the steps talsan. to help women who had been subjected to so-crU,ed scientlf- 
Se expe.riment'3 in the Nazi сащрз,

33» Mrs, TSAI.r№IS (Greece) supported that EUggestion, bi’t said it was to
be hoped that the question of the Greek children could be sefctl.ed during the 
coming year,

34. Mrs, GOLDMAN (United States of America) wished to empliasize the
progress achieved by the Commission in its various fields of activity since it

/had been



had heeaiestabllshed. ■ г .
35. . With regard to the questionnaire, an important aepect of. the'Coinmission's 
work, it would he recaüléd that the first part, concerning public ,law, had- been 
published in 1947, . An analytical .study of sections A and B, : on the right to vote 
•and on eligibility to public office had been published-by the Secretariat in'
1948. Analyses of section D, on educational opportunities,;-and section G,; on -f 
nationality, had been published by the Secretariat in 1949 and 195Q- respectively.
A preliminary analysis had also'been made of the fourth part of the., questionnaire, 
on penal law, in 1950» It was anticipated that sections С, E and F> on eligibi
lity to ..public office, civil rights and taxation would be studied in 1951̂  the 
third part, on family law, in 1952 and the second part on women’s property rights 
in 1953.
36. In the field of political rights, in 1946 the General Aeeembly had 
adopted a resolution comprisixig a recomm-raiation tp Member S.'•ates... The replies 
to the questionnaire had been studied and analyzed by the Secreta.oiat in 194? 
and the annual publication of a memorandum on the poli-cical righLfî of women had 
been authorized in 1948. That, memorandum had appeared for the first time in,
,1949., In the same year a remarkable pamphlet had been published by the United 
Nations entitled "Political Rights of Women, 56 Years of Progress"- The, reyised 
memorandum, which had appeared in 1950 (A/II63), and the report to' this session of 
the.Commission on discrimination in this field (e/CN,6/131), showed that since 
1945 19 coimtries had granted,the fxranchise to women. It also shc-i-red,-bhat 12 
ooimtries still did not allow women the franchise piid. that in 8 courib-ries, 
although women had the right to vote, they were subject to stricter conditions, 
than ,men before they could .do so. . ,,
37* In that connexion, she wished t¡ó point out that.in her own country
there were still aome states where women were not entitled to serve on juries.
That was the only remaining legal inequality based solely on sex which still 
existed in her country and .she hoped it would soon disappear. A member of the 
Women’s Bureau was at that time discussing the question with one of the committees 
of Congpeas. . . . .. ,
38. With regard to educational opportunities for women, a preliminary survey
of the situation had been macie in 1048. In 1949, authcrizai’ion had been received 
for a plan to be-carried out in co-operation with, UNIiSCO and the first report made, 
by that specialized agsacy had appeared in 1950. In that connexion, it was worthy 
of note that the Faculty of Law of Harvard University had recently decided for the 
first time to admit women students.

/39. In the



had
39. In the field of economic rights of women, the question, of .equal payД з ®  
ref erred.hy-;the. Economic and Social, Oomcil to the International labotir 
Organisation,.-wiiich had-.publistod a report on the subject ..and had made
re comœndationp ;:to .Governments • , It was ej^ected that the ILO. Confei’ence to be 
held in 195p . would recopnend ,the aloptiqn of certain measTirçs on the bas.is of tho 
replies sent by Goyeirnments tO' the questionnaire « ,  ̂ .
40. ;. With regard to, social .rights;;, the .Cœmission'had studied the .question 
of, the nattooaljty of married women and the, application of penal law, to wcanen*
A study of the nationality of married women, authorized in 1948, had led to a 
preliminary discussion of the question.in 1949f . in 1950 the Commission had made 
re.commendationa concerning the preparation of a convention on the nationality of 
married women©
41» ' ' As a restlt of the studies cn penal law authorized in 1949, the
Commission had considered the .question in 1950 and had made recojiffi'iendations to 
the Social Commissione . ' ' ,
48. With regard to human rights, the Coimrdssion on the Status of Women had
been represented in the Commission on Human: Rights during the preparation of the 
. tbiversal Declai'átion of Human Rights ; and of tto draft international, covenarit' on 
human rights* Those two instruments recognized'the principle that thefe should 
be-no discrimination against гтошеп» ■
43i As for the eligibility of womèn to public office and4heir participation
in the Work of the United-Nations and the specialized agencies, the General 
Assembly had adopted-a resolution on the subject in l948o Subsequently the 
Secretariat had carried 4ut studies arid in 1950 the Gommissidn had considered 
the Seeretary^Gsnsral’s report on the participat3.on of women in the work of the 
United Nations, both in the Secretariat and in délégations*

44. In answer to a question from-toss SUTIiERLANI) (IMted Kingdom), the
GHAippI explained that,, as .in the previous year, the Ccmimissicsi’s programme of 
work would be the subject of a special chapter in its report to the Economic and 
Social., Council* .  ̂ ... . ;

/45. Miss SUTHERLAND



45» lass ЗОТНЕЗИАШ) (United King&)m) thought that the chapter should-
contain as an introduction a згишвагу of the Chairman®s statement and the 
comments of the representative of the ISiited States of America on the ж»гк 
accomplished by the Commission to date»

46» Mpse JURMK KHOURT (Lebanon) seconded the sviggestion of the
United Kingdom representative»

7̂» bîrs* TSALDARIS (Greece) recalled that chapter 19 of the report of
thé Commission’s third session mentioned the preparation and publication by the 
Secretary-General of a quarterly account of the activities of the various 
organs of the United Nations and the apecialiaed agencies connected wi-th the 
status of women, and wondered whether it would be possible to ptiblish such an 
account in 195le

48. The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of ÍTance, thought that
it Would be very useful for the meiabers of the Commission to receive* perhaps 
not every three months, tdiich mi^t be difficult, bub twice a year, a letter 
from the Secretariat informing them of the work acconplished by other organs 
of the TMted Nations in fields connected with the status of women*
Reference might be made to the Commission's wish that that should be done in 
the chapter of the report entitled "Programme of Work"*

49* Mrs* JURDAK KHOURY (Lebanon) seconded the Chairman’s proposal*

50. yts» TSAIMRIS (Greece) thou^ it woxild also be very desirable for
the members of the Couanission to be authorized to. send the organizatien 
Information on the situation in their о ш  countiy, таМлЬ might be pxiblished in 
the United Nations Bulletin*

51. Mrs* 4ШгвД1, (Acting Assist,airb Secretary^General) said that the
Secretariat would be very glad to receive such information from the members of 
the Commission^ It might not alwaya be possible to publish the information 
in the Ikiited Nations Bulletin, Yiihioh had to deal with various other questions 
also, but it would nevertheless be tiiade use pf by the Secretariat*

/52. Mrs» SEN



52. Mrse SEW (India) associated herself vdtli the suggestions made by the
Greek representative and the Ghairman.

53 • ' îass McG0RK3Œ/J»E (Australia) agreed that it vronld be very useful for
the members of the Commissionj after returning to their oma countries, to be 
kept informed of the worl':. cai'ried out by the organs of the United Nations in 
fields rélated to that of the CoumÈéSion on the Status of 4Ьт.еПе Tlxe 
question would be qidte in place in the driapter of the report on the programme 
of work# It was always possible the iissmbers of the Commission might
decide to examine some particule» «fc their next session as a result of
the information thiis received»
54. ' IIoTiTeverj in her лае’кг, it would not be sufficient, for mexabers to
receive a lettèr of information every six m<ait1is, as the Chairman had suggested. 
The Secretariat should also send a letter to the members of, the Commission 
eveiy time that a question with еода ep-scial bearing on the status of women was 
discussed by an organ of tlis Tlaited That would not only make it
possible to keep the members Of the Cc»r,issiGh quite: up to date regarding the 
work done by the Qrgariiaation in their absence, but Wo\xLd also mean that it 
T/as publicized in the various cOjUntries»

55* The CHAIRMAN took it that the Gcminission agreed that the Rapporteur
should be asked to indicate in tîie report that between sessions the Commission 
would like its members to receive letters from the Secretariat telling them of 
the work that had been done in fields connected vdth the status of гтотеп.
The members vfovild thus be able to inform the non-governmental organizations of 
the Organization’s work in that field,
(b) Re-organization of the' Secretariat -

56. The CHAIRMAN vsished to emphasize that in raising that question, the-
Commission did not intend in any viay to criticize thé Status of Women Section. 
In view of the fact that its field of action was both wide and irportant, 
the Comaission would merely like to ask the Secretary-General whether it 
would be possible to enlarge the:section of the Secretariat vdiich .worked for it,

/5 7. lirs. SEN



57. Mrs. SEN (India) did. not want to give grounds for tliinlçing that the 
comcKnts she was about го make regarding the reorganization of the Secretariat 
were any criticism of the Status of Women Section, which had done really 
excellent work.
58, She was forced to raise the question because of the difficulties which
she, as a new member, had encotcitered at the current session of the Commission 
owing to the delay in publishing certain documents and distributing them to 
delegations. Some documents had only reached them after the opening of the 
fourth session. The members of the Commission, and partictilarly those without 
much experience of the Commission’s work, would have liked to have time to 
examine those documents in detail.
59. Tke delay had had the further disadvantage of preventing govermnents
from giving their representatives on the Commission specific instructions in 
certain cases. Por example, the Indian delegation had had to consult its 
Goverrunent by cable on the question of nationality, and, being unable to use 
•that method in connexion with other questions, it had been without instructions 
from its Goverrmient vrhen the time came for discussion,
6 0. . Of course, she was well aware that the Status of Women Section,whose 
capacity and devotion she had been able to appreciate, had done all that it 
could to avoid the delay, which was due apparently to lack of staff,
61, The suggestion that the Secretariat shoifLd send letters of information
to members of the Commission betreen sessions would impose extra work on the
Section and would apparently make it necessary to increase its staff.
62, She recalled that on 3^ Jnly 19̂ 9, when the Social Committee of the 
Economic and Social Council had examined the question of expanding the Section, 
the United States representative had emphasized the need for the Commission to 
have adequate. staff in order to be able to carry out the \iork the Coioncil had 
entrusted to it. The United States proposal, on the subject had been unanimously 
adopted.
6 3,' She wondered whether certain appropriations which .she understood the
Council had approved, had been used to increase the staff of the Commission's 
Secretariat.
64.. In conclusion Mrs. Sen emphasized the importance of tixe Commission’s
work. The Commission had great prestige in many countries, and in order to 
continue its work, and to assist women throughout the world, it must have 
adequate staff. There was consequently no reason why the Commission should not 
transmit a resolution to that effect to the higher organs. ííYRDAL



65. ' Mrs, ÎÏÏRDAL (Acting Assistant Secretary-General) said that the
Secretary-General was always glad to receive suggestions from the members of 
the different Commissions.regarding the,organization of the Secretariat sections 
whioh assisted them, and that he gave very careful consideration to such 
suggestions.

66. At its preceding session the Commission had requested the Secretary- 
General to consider the possibility;of enlarging the section which provided the 
secretariat of thé Commission to a division. According to the report of the 
Economic and Social Council, and the вгтШ'у records of the Social Committee 
mentioned by the Indian represî i$atdire,th» Council had felt that the structuia 
of the Secretariat was a matter wl1iy.n tto e^^tsnce of the Secretary-General, 
and had decided not to take any acfelcsi in the matter.
67. In the statement to which the Indian representative had referred 
(e/C.T/SR.104) the Uni'bed States reifreaeatative had. noted that the Cocmiission 
could do its work properly only If assis'ted. by an adequate staff, but that the 
problem should not'be settled by a tosfb .résolution in specific terms, which 
might encroach upon the-Secretaipf-General’s powers. The United States 
representative had therefore proposed that no action should be taken cn the 
draft resolution given in the. annex to document E/1316, page 32. Tlie Social 
Committee had unanimously agreed with that view.; .
'68. The Secretary-General oou3-d liave no objection to expanding the
secretariat of the Commission to a division if the Commission’s programme of 
work justified such a measure. In. presexrt circumstances such a measure did not 
seem to he necessary or to be the best solution to the problem. Moreover, if 
such a measure were taken, financial questions would have to be settled; it 

' would not merely be a-matter of transferring the staff of the section to the 
new division, but for such a division there would have to "be an administrative 
unit, the functions of vxhich were currently performed 'by the administrative 
services of lar^r divisions in the Secretariat.

Further, tlie Secretariat staff currently working for the Commission on 
the Status of Viomen had been provided for in the 19^9 budget. The 1950 budget 
provided for two more officials, but they had not yet been rec.rulted, as the 
Secretary-General was trying to find, the best qiotoified candidate for each post. 
She noted, in that connexion, that-the adoption of the,programme of work and 
definition of tasks at the current session would facilitate the Secretaiy- 
General's choice of staff. The Secretary-General believed that, with the

/larger



larger sbaff, the section voul.d be able satisfactorily to carry out the work 
required under the Coimnission=s programme. Moreover, if the Coinmission’s 
progranme did not involve additional allocations from the budget, it .would ,be 
more readily approved both by the Sconomic and Social Council and. by the 
General Assembly,

70. The CHAIRiyiAN, in the light of Mrs. Myrdal's statement and the Council’s
reaction to the Commission’s proposal to expand the section assisting it, 
thought that it would be wiser not to adopt a draft resolution on the question, 
which was essentially within the Secretary-General's competence. It should be 
left to the Rapporteur to pay a tribute to the Secretariat in his report for the 
work it had done and for the valoable documents it had collected, and to 
indicate the desirability of the documents being published and circulated as 
soon as possible*

7 1» Mrs. MENOK (Secretary of the Coaraission) said that the Secretariat had
endeavoured to carry out its functions to the best of its ability and to provide 
the Commission with the fullest possible information on progress in the field of 
equal rights for women and on the implementation of the Coinmission’s resolutions,
72, Many documents had been published and distributed about 15 March,
Some, like the report on the programme of technical assistance, had dealt with
matters which ■vrere of Interest not only to the Commission on, the Status of 
Women, but also to other United Nations Commissions and specialized agencies.
In preparing documents of that kind, it had been necessary to enlist the 
co-operation of the various departments of the Secretariat, and that had 
involved some unavoidable delay, especially as, in the case of such problems 
such as availability of education for women, it had been necessary to consult 
some bodies which were at Lake Success and o'thers which were in Paris.
Mrs. Menon stressed the importance of the work done by UNESCO, Never before 
had an international organization carried out a, comparative study like that made 
by UNESCO on the status of wome,n throughout the world; that study took all 
Member Sta'bes, into account,

73. Mrs, G0LDI4AN (United States of America) said that her delegation much
appreciated the high quality of the documents issued by the Secretariat. It
was just because they were of such high quality it was important for them to be
circulated in sufficient time for delegations to be able to consider them fully
and in detail. ,

/7¿ Mrs. SEN



74. MrSe SEN (India) shared the United States representative's view,' It was 
important for doc-oaieñts to be circulated аз early as poesibia so that delegations 
could study them carefully and make a constrúótive contribution to the disctissioni 
She thanked I'̂rs, Myrdal for her statement, which shoviod that the proposed expansiofl 
of the section would enable the Secretariat to carry out its fynctions satisfactor
ily.

75. Miss CKATŒ (United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cviltural 
Organization) said that her organijiatlGn regretted the slight delay in issuing a 
number of documents.
76. She urged delegaticxis tofurofíS Governments to reply to UNESCO
questionnaires, UNESCO had sent exiSétlonnairéS on education to seventy covmtries 
at the end of December 1949. Ey the end of April, 1950 only two countries' had 
replied and UNESCO had not been able to carry out its plan to compile a complete 
ar.d accurate table of statistics 'йзо subject,

77. Mrs, TSATDARIS (Greece) ííaid tiiat she might have been able to take some 
action ae a member of the Greek ConmitteG for UNESCO if she had been notified that 
the questionnaire had been sent. Members of the Commissicai could not speed up 
replies to questionnaires unless they were notified that they had been sent,

78. Miss ZUNG (China) wished to clarify an apparent misapprehension on the 
part of some members of the Ccmmission, In withdrawing her draft resolution on 
the position of women in the United Nations, she had wished to demonstrate her 
confidence in the Secretary-General, who was responsible for dealing with the 
problem; she had not intended any criticism whatsoever of the Secretariat.

igljT „Plaqq ■ Qt,  ,Q.?».2,§àss

7 9 . ïhe С Н А Ш Ш  said that the rès*olts of the Beirut session had clearly shora 
the value of holding sessions away from Headquarters, The work accomplished by the 
Commission in direct contact with the women of countries where women did not yet 
enjoy equal political rights had been most productive. In view of the fact that

/sessions held



sessions held in countries where women had not yet acquired equal political rights 
were the most effective and led to the most- positive results, the Commission should 
consider the possibility of holding its next session away from Headquarters*

80. Mrs, ffiOURY (Lebanon) agreed. She had expressed a similar view when the
Commission was set up in 1946, The good results of the Commission’s session in
Beirut were Still being felt in Lebanon and neighbouring countries. The women of 
Syria had obtained equal political ri^its as a result of the Beirut session.

81. Miss. ЗиТНЕЕХЖЭ (United lingdimi) said that there could be no doubt that
sessions of the Commission in countries where women'had not yet achieved equa.1
political rights made progress possible. She did not, however, think it wise to
suggest that the Commission’s next session should be held abroad. A number of
financial questions would have to be settled : in particular, it would not beexisting budget if.
possible to provide services and documents available at Headquarters -uMer the/ tne 
Coinmission met elsewhere. Those documents and services were an important factor 
in the success of the Commlssion’e ' work,

82. Mrs'. KHOURY (Lebanon) agreed with the United Kingdom representative that
it was advantageous to have the services available at Headquarters, Such con
siderations should not, however, deter the Commission from accepting an invitation 
to hold its session in other eountriesS.

S’. Mrs, GOLDMAN (United States of America) also thought that the holding of
sessions abroad was of considerable help to the cause of equal rights for women.
The Commission's sessions were usually followed with keen interest. She had, for 
example, received from students from Germany a letter stating that the Commission's 
v/ork had shown them the v.alue of what had been accomplished in the direction of 
securing equal political rights for women and that in Germany women's organizations 
were collaborating with lavyers in redrafting the civil code with that object in 
view. They had asked if some of the Coramission's documents could be made 
«.vailable to give an idea of how the problems on wiilch they viere engaged had 
been solved in the United Nations.

/8 4. If, - however,



84. If, hotrever, a session away from Headquarters was to be of value not only
to the c.ountry in which it was held, but also to neighbouring co\mtries, prepara
tions must begin at least tiio years in advance to enable tto varicus Governments 
concerned to make the necessary arrangements for their delegations m d  observers 
to be present. It therefore seemed premature to consider holding the next session 
abroad.

85. The СНАТЮ'Ш said that the discussion showed iJhat ' it seemed wiser to
state in the report; first, that the Commissicn was aware of ihs good resiELts of 
the Beirut session, and, secondly, that it wodM be desirable to consider holding 
another session away from Headquarters at an tuispecified future date,

8Ó. Mrs, da GilSTILLO LED(Í1 (îîexico) thought that that tos the best procedure.
In her view, however, the budgetary aspects of the queetienp to toibh the 
United Kingdom representative had drawn attention, shotdd'be bp’rrie áli mind. , : Yihen 
the Commission had held its session in Éeirüt, tha Lebanese Governiafent had assumed 
responsibUity for part of the expessüture,. which exceeded the cost of a; session 
at Lake Success, A similar procedure seemed to be indicated for the next session 
away from Headquarters.

b/o pirn, '


